ECOS RFP Draft #3

Questions and Answers

22 OCT 03

1. Page-L 11 – 2.3.10.1 – “Original.” May the marking of “original” be on just the cover sheet (or do you want it on every page)?

Not necessary on every page, as long as the volume itself is clearly marked and the cover sheet contains the label “Original”.  

2. Page-L 12 – 2.3.10.3(e) – Teaming partner information on CD. May the team member’s financial information within the sealed envelope be in a format “appropriate” for the context? IE, Financial Statements on a CPA firm letterhead scanned into a PDF?

Yes.

3. Page-L 12 – 2.3.10.3(g) Table 2.3.10.3 – Will the “printer friendly” copy of PPIFs also be downloadable and therefore in an electronic format that conforms to the acceptable electronic format? If they are not downloadable, does that mean they do not have to be included on the CDs?

By submitting PPIFs via the website, it is considered an electronic submission.  Therefore, they do not have to be included in the CDs.

4. Page-L 12 –2.3.11.1(h) – Page format & consecutive numbering within each section. Signed teaming agreements and letters that must be scanned and converted to PDF and PPIFs are numbered sequentially within each document and cannot be changed. Are these documents subject to the requirement specified in (h)?

No.

5. Page-L 17 – 4.3.5 (c) – In addition to the current financial statements, what “other financial information” shall be submitted by team members? Do team members provide the same information as the prime as shown in 4.3.5 (a)?

Yes, the team members should provide the same financial data as required for the prime in 4.3.5(a).

6. Page-L 18 – 5.3.1.3 – Please verify (per Q &A #11) that the organizational structure change history is just for the prime.

This question was answered incorrectly in the previous Q&As.  We apologize for the confusion this caused.  As stated in 5.3.1, the Organizational Structure Change History is required for all teaming partners.  This section is general in nature and should include summaries of the requested information for all Teaming Partners, within the time frame set forth by Section L, Paragraph 5.3.2(b).

7. Page-L 18 – 5.3.2.1 – Does every team member need to submit a PPI?

The offeror should determine the mix of projects involving the experience of team members.  The evaluation criterion in Section M, paragraph 2.2 neither penalizes nor rewards teams for the use of all team members in the PPIs.  

8. Page-L 18 – 5.3.2.1.(a) Past Performance POC – Please verify that that is one person from the Prime.

Correct.

9. Page-L 19 5.3.2.1.(i) – Is there a limit on the number of references provided in each PPIF?

There is a limit of 5 references that can be provided in each PPIF.

10. Page L 19 5.4 and 5.5 – Do you want authorization and consent letters even if there is no corresponding PPIF?

Consent letters should be submitted for each teaming partner and/or each joint venture partner. 

Client Authorization letters should only be submitted for teaming partners with present/past performance efforts (PPIs) for commercial customers.

11. Page-23 L-2, 1.3 b) and c) – Q & A questions 60 &61 indicate the language would change to state that “directly applicable experience is required.” It was changed on 1.3. a) but not on b & c. Will you change b) & c) to match the language in a)? 

These have been changed.  

12. Page-L 24 L-2; 1.3 d) – There are no categories covering cultural resources (archeologists, historians, anthropologists) yet there are cultural resources described in section 6.3 of the SOW. Will you add a Professional Labor Category to include these disciplines?

These specific labor categories would be classified as Scientists (if they meet the requirements) and would fall under the Scientist Jr – Sr level labor categories.  It is not anticipated that Historian labor will be necessary for the ECOS requirements.

13. L-2 & L-3 – Please confirm that we may include on our L-3s all disciplines listed as senior & mid level architects/engineers/scientists shown in the L-2, 1.3 d) table. 

Correct.

14. Page-24 L-2, 1.4 Technical Labor – Please confirm that we do NOT include anyone but the Construction Supervisor on the L-3.

Correct.

15. Page-23  L-2, 1.3 d) table – Please confirm that a program QA/QC manager or Program Chemist may be included on the L-3?

Yes, as these are Professional Labor categories.

16. Page 24; L-2, 1.3 d) table – Is a degree in environmental science acceptable?

Yes.

17. Page 28, L-5 – How we will identify each PPI as to who is submitting each form and what team the subject contractor is on? (subcontractors could be on multiple teams)

Only one team member, preferably from the prime’s organization, will be able to input the PPI Form data.  The forms are therefore tied to the team/login id, so we will know which team the data belongs to.  We’ve added a field above the Contract Number where the Company Name can be captured.  Therefore, the individual chosen to input the PPI Form data will be identifying the teaming partner’s name (or prime’s) in the first part of the form.

18. Page 28 L-5, Question 3 – Are we to identify the Contractor submitting the PPI on the first row of the table? There doesn’t appear to be any other place to identify the contractor who is submitting the PPI. 

Refer to Question 17.

19. Page 28 L-5, Question 3 – If there were more than four firms/ECOS teaming partners participating with the prime on a contract, will the on-line form allow us to add contractors to the box? 

Yes.

20. Page 28 Attachment L-5, Question 6 – Will the on-line form allow us to check all appropriate boxes from the left hand column (as IDIQ Contracts may include both FFP & T&M)?

You will be able to select more than one contract type.

21. Page 28, L-5 Question #14 – If there were more references, Key Personnel than there are rows on the L-5, will we be able to add them? Is there a limit?

There is a limit of 5 references that can be submitted and 25 key personnel.  

22. Page 37. PPIQ question 15 – Will the language be modified to reflect change in the language on question 15 of the PPIF (P 31)?

The online version will contain the correct language.  

23. Assessing the risk and confidence levels seems to be an important component in the selection process. Is there any specific section where these issues should be addressed?

The data requested throughout the RFP will provide the government evaluators information on both risk and confidence.

24. Q&A dated July 16 & 17 Question #2. This addresses the ratios related to financial statements. Section M does not refer to the ratios. Is the offeror to provide these ratios or will AFCEE determine the ratios based on financial statements?

The ratios are to be provided by the offeror and all teaming partners as required in Section L, 4.3.5.  The analysis referenced in Section M, 2.1.5(a) will include evaluation of the ratios provided.

25. Statement of Work. Will 6.24 Community Involvement, 6.25 Warranty of Installed Equipment and or Systems, 6.26 Operating Services, and 6.27 Training be added to the L-1 ECOS Task Categories under Applicable SOW Paragraph Title?

No, they will not be added.

26. Section L, Instructions to Offerors (ITO) Paragraph 2.3.4 states, "All cost or pricing information shall be addressed ONLY in the Price Proposal Volume." Section L, ITO Paragraph 3.8.2 indicates that the attachments to the Model Contract include Attachment L-9 - Labor and Indirect Rate Spreadsheets. Should we include a copy of our completed Attachment L-9 spreadsheets in Volume I as an attachment to the Model Contract?

Yes.

27. Section L, ITO Table 2.3.10.3 indicates Microsoft Office 2000 is the required electronic format for Volumes II and IV. ITO Paragraph 2.3.10.3(g) states, "Sections of a volume that are not available in the specified format can be submitted in a format deemed appropriate by the Offeror.) Is it acceptable to submit electronic copy of Volumes II and IV in Microsoft Word and Excel 97?

Yes.

28. Section L, ITO Paragraph 5.3.2(b) states, "The Government will not consider performance on an effort that concluded more than three years prior to the due date of this solicitation." Other areas of the proposal requirements (e.g., Workforce Stability, Experience, and Nationwide Coverage) take into consideration work performed over the past 5 years. To be consistent, may we submit Past/Present Performance Information (PPI) forms for contracts completed within the past 5 years?

We considered your statement and request, but the requirement will stand at three years for present/past performance information.  

29. In Attachment L-5, Present/Past Performance Information Sheet, Item 6 Contract Type, we are asked to check one box from each column. If we are submitting an ID/IQ contract encompassing more than one cost type (e.g., both FFP and CPFF), can we check more than one box?

You will be able to select more than one contract type.

30. Section M003, Pre-Award Survey, states, "Submission of accounting systems information is requested no later than 15 days after issuance of the solicitation." Exactly what type of accounting systems information is required? Is this information required from the prime only or from the prime and any team member firms? Should this information be submitted to the ECOS Contracting Officer?  Please advise.

As stated in Section L, paragraph 6.2, the required information is that either (1) the offeror and each team member provide evidence of an adequate accounting system as determined by DCAA or (2) the contracting officer should request DCAA to perform a Pre-Award Survey and that the offeror and/or the teaming partner(s) are prepared to cooperate with the DCAA representative.

31. Is the financial capability information required of the prime consultant the same information that is required for the subcontractors or are they different?

The required financial capability information is the same.

32. Previously, AFCEE advertised a 45 day proposal preparation period.  Why reduce it now to 30 days?  Recognize the issue date has slipped, but why can’t the time be made up by shortening the proposal evaluation which lasts 4 or 5 months?  Request a 45 day preparation period.

Being that several draft RFPs have been posted to the ECOS website, we feel that the 30 day period is sufficient.  

33. Is three pages enough for an adequate Executive Summary?  WERC used 5 pages which allowed about a half page for each evaluation area.  ECOS has very similar evaluation criteria.  Request 5 pages for the Executive Summary.

We’ve considered your request, but feel that three pages is sufficient.

34. The Organizational Changes Summary should not be counted in the 5 pages for the Narrative Summary.  Some firms have had extensive changes over the years with mergers, acquisitions, etc.  This is reference data—not evaluation information and therefore should not be counted in the pages.

The page limit was increased from three to five pages to accommodate this possibility. The roadmap should only include changes that have taken place during the time of performance of the submitted present/past performance projects.  This section is general in nature and should include summaries of the requested information for all Teaming Partners, within the time frame set forth by Section L, Paragraph 5.3.2(b). 

35. Skeptical about the electronic forms—what records as a key stroke?  Do deletions and corrections record as key strokes?  Are you able to cut and paste?  

On the online forms, there will be a key counter to let you know the number of keystrokes entered and how many you have left.  You will be able to paste text into these boxes and the key counter will let you know whether the pasted text has exceeded the number of keystrokes allowed.

36. Please explain the criteria the government will use to validate or rate that the “prime is a strong presence in the marketplace or a significant “vendor in the trade,” and will accomplish a substantial amount of the work?”

Section M, Paragraph 2.1.1(a) is changed as follows:  “The Government will evaluate the assignment of responsibilities to verify the prime is a presence in the marketplace or a ‘vendor in the trade’ and will accomplish a substantial amount of the work.”  The appropriate area of Section L has also been altered to reflect the changed wording.  

The intent of this criteria is to allow the ECOS government evaluators to determine, within the context of the organizational plan requested, that the prime contractor will be directly involved in the accomplishment of the various types of ECOS work as illustrated with the task categories in the RFP.  The ability to participate in these various areas of ECOS type work should be expressed in the organizational plan by demonstrating that the prime is a “vendor in the trade”, i.e. is involved in the line of work illustrated by the ECOS task categories provided.  There is no set number of task categories or specific portions of ECOS type work that will be used as a benchmark from which to evaluate the assignment of responsibilities proposed.  Rather, government evaluators will look at how the prime has integrated themselves in the Team’s overall organizational structure and use that as an indicator of the level of contribution the prime can make in the accomplishment of the ECOS task categories.  Furthermore, the assignment of responsibilities detailed in this area of the subfactor are verifiable, and should be consistent with the other areas of the proposal to which the information is related, i.e. Key Personnel Spreadsheet, labor categories proposed, Teaming Arrangements, etc.  Additionally, as stated in Section M, Paragraph 2.1.1(d), the proposed organizational structure must ensure compliance with FAR 52.219-14.

37. The workforce stability evaluation factor is prejudicial to newly emerging small businesses.  There are some top rated firms—such as ours—that have only been established in the last 5 years.  We have substantially grown in capabilities and in personnel strength in the last three years.  The civilian sector is not like the government—strong personnel frequently change firms to follow the market.  Additionally, how long an individual has worked for a firm is not an indicator of capabilities or risk.

To reduce the risk of unsuccessful performance on ECOS, the Government is directing each Team to use the last 5 years to achieve an average of 3 years of stability for the key personnel proposed.  This workforce stability average is the average of the Team’s key personnel shown on the summary spreadsheet.  Empirical evidence demonstrates that this measure, along with others, produces a list of contractors qualified to meet Air Force requirements.  Furthermore, market research clearly indicates small businesses, capable of meeting this criterion, are available in the marketplace in sufficient numbers to form a competitive group.  As stated in Section M, Paragraph 2.1.2(a), the information requested will demonstrate current employees are relevant to the current staff’s work performed within the last three years.  As such, the criteria for stability of key personnel will not be changed.

38. For the on-line completion and submittal of PPIFs, is there a mechanism where we could save the PPIF in the event that we are in the middle and get stopped? (We can think of three instances where this might happen: to QA/QC; power failure; network failure on either end before hitting the “submit” button.

The PPI Forms are divided into sections that may be saved at any time.

39. Is there a character count limit on Section 14 of the PPIF?

There are four Key Personnel fields:  Name (50 char limit), Role on Project (255 char limit), Proposed Role on ECOS (255 char limit), and Workload (10 char limit).  

40. Will you clarify in L when the PPQs will be due?

The PPQ website, as well as the email that will be sent to references, will alert them of the due date.  As past performance is part of the proposal, the due date for all proposal information is 21 Nov 03 and has already been specified in the RFP.  

41. Can more than 1 person from the prime enter PPIs at a time?

Absolutely not.  Only one individual per team will be allowed access to the PPI Form website.  This will be the only individual who should be inputting the required data. 

42. Please clarify in 2.3.11.4 Pages Counted that the following are exempt from page count: Vol I (except for Executive Summary), Attachments L-3, Attachments L-4, Financial capability, Cost Volume.

Correct.  
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